CITY OF LANSING

CITY COUNCIL MEETING

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
June 2, 2022

Call To Order:

The regular meeting of the Lansing City Council was called to order by Mayor McNeill at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

Mayor McNeill called the roll and indicated which Councilmembers were in attendance.

Councilmembers Present:

Ward 1: Gene Kirby

Ward 2: Marcus Majure and Don Studnicka Ward 3: Jesse Garvey and Kerry Brungardt

Ward 4: Dan Clemons

Councilmembers Absent: Dave Trinkle and Gregg

Buehler

OLD BUSINESS:

Approval of Minutes: Councilmember Kirby moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2022, as presented. Councilmember Majure seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Audience Participation: Mayor McNeill called for audience participation and there was none.

Presentations: None

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA ITEMS:

Re-appointment of Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals Member: Councilmember Brungardt moved to approve the Lansing Board of Zoning Appeals re-appointment of Mike Suozzo for a term ending on April 30, 2025. Councilmember Studnicka seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

2022 US Census Figure Ward Boundary Update: Councilmember Clemons moved to approve the Ward Boundary Map as presented. Councilmember Brungardt seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

Temporary Special Event Permit – Lansing Independence Days Event: Councilmember Kirby moved to approve the Temporary Special Event Permit and authorize Embrace the Grape of Kansas, LLC, to sell beer, wine and alcoholic beverages at the Lansing Independence Days Event. Councilmember Garvey seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved.

REPORTS:

Department Heads: Department Heads had nothing to report.

City Attorney: City Attorney had nothing to report.

City Administrator: City Administrator Tim Vandall let the Council know door hangers for the changes in the RV Ordinance are being put out today and tomorrow. We will give people a grace period before we start issuing tickets. Family Eye Care has walls going up and there is also a Site Plan submitted for the vacant lot between Mutual Savings and Anytime Fitness. We had the Bond Rating phone call last week and we were complimented for being in a stronger financial position that we were a few years ago. We were hoping the rating would go up but it remained stable at A1. It was noted we have a fair amount of debt for a city our size but that came from some of the wastewater projects that we had to do. The library will be kicking off their summer reading program on June 4th.

Governing Body: Councilmember Majure asked when the road construction would start at the K7 intersection.

• City Administrator Tim Vandall replied we were expecting it to start this week but the rain set it back. Councilmember Garvey welcomed the two new police officers

June 2, 2022 Council Regular Meeting Minutes (continued)	Page 2
ADJOURNMENT: Councilmember Clemons moved to adjourn. Councilmember Brungardt seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:11 p.m.	s
ATTEST:	
Assistant City Clerk, Shantel Scrogin	